City of Bel Aire

STAFF REPORT

DATE: 09/24/2024

TO: City Council

FROM: Ted Henry, City Manager

RE: October 1st City Council, Resolution adopting Region G Hazard Mitigation Plan

Earlier this year, Sedgwick County Emergency Management reached out to the City of
Bel Aire asking for input into the Regional Hazard Mitigation plan revision. Inclusion in this plan
allows the City to apply for hazard mitigation grant funding for projects such as safe rooms, hail
resistant roofing, back-up generators, and more.

The plan is complete and officially approved by FEMA. However, for the plan to be valid
it must be adopted by all of the taxing entities in the county. The full text of the plan (786 pages)
can be viewed at the link below:

Region G Hazard Mitigation Plan
https://www.sedgwickcounty.org/media/67336/region-g-2024-hazard-mitigation-
plan-approved 7-1-24.pdf

Tip: To search within the document, press the keys “Ctrl’+ “F” and type “Bel Aire”
in the search bar.

At the October 15t City Council meeting, the Council may choose to adopt the plan by
Resolution. The proposed Resolution is included in the October 15t meeting packet. Julie
Stimson, Director of Emergency Management for Sedgwick County, will give a brief presentation
explaining the plan earlier in the meeting.
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